

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 26 April 2022 15:52
To: [REDACTED]
Cc: [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: PFBE Mass Balance

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi [REDACTED]

I am still working on it, I will continue with the figures I have and there will time to revise it when you get the draft for commenting.

Kind regards
[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 26 April 2022 14:21
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: PFBE Mass Balance

Hi [REDACTED]

How are you getting on with the PFBE dossier?

Unfortunately I have not made as much progress on the PFBE Mass Balances as hoped as my key technical contact for PFBE on the ETFE plant has taken a 3 week vacation (due back 4th May) – I was provided data before his vacation but I have several points that I need clarifying.

I have a mass balance for PFBE use on the PTFE plant that although is based on process knowledge rather than measurements is pending approval from [REDACTED] but accounts for under 100 kg PFBE use per year, with most of this being incorporated in to the PTFE.

With best wishes,
[REDACTED]

AGC
Your Dreams, Our Challenge

[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
AGC Chemicals Europe, Ltd.
[REDACTED]

www.agcce.com



This email address has changed

from @agcce.com to @agc.com

Disclaimer:

This email and the information contained therein and within any attachments is confidential and may be privileged. If you have received this email in error please notify us immediately. If you are not the intended recipient, you are not authorised to, and must not use, disclose, copy, distribute, retain or rely on this email or any part of it. AGC Chemicals Europe, Ltd. may monitor email traffic data and also the content of email for the purposes of security and staff training. A list of Directors' names is open to inspection at the address below. AGC Chemicals Europe, Ltd. is registered in England. Registration Number: 3825057
Registered Office: York House, Hillhouse International, Fleetwood Road North, Thornton-Cleveleys, Lancashire, FY5 4QD VAT: 732803742.